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Indep efent Repnblman,of Minnesota

480 Ccdar Street. Suite 5 1| (612) 222-0022
Saint Paul, Minnesota 551(" 4 W b3 (612) 224-4122 (fax)

Minnesota

February 28, 1994 ;
Federal Election Commission :

Office of the General Counsel e
999 E Street n

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sirs:

We write to file a formal complaint against the Wellstone for Senate Committee
(FEC identification number C00237180) and United States Senator Paul Wellstone
concerning (1) their deliberate and improper overstatement of the campaign’s 1990
primary election debt for the purpose of knowingly circumventing Federal election
law contribution limits, (2) their acceptance of certain contributions over legal
limits, and (3) their illegal redesignation of 1990 General Election contributions
towards the Primary Election.

Below we detail the facts involved in this matter, and we have attached copies of the
relevant sections from these Wellstone for Senate FEC reports:

¢ Exhibit A: Summary page of October 15, 1990, quarterly report (original version);

¢ Exhibit B: Summary page of October 15, 1990, quarterly report (amended version of
May 18, 1991); and

e Exhibit C: Summary page and select pages from Schedule A of General Election,
October 18-November 260, 1990, report (filed December 5, 1990).

The Wellstone for Senate Committee (hereinafter "committee’) originally reported
its "net debts outstanding” as defined in 11 CFR &§110.1(b)(3)(i1) for the Primary
Election as $8,559.42 (Exhibit A: October 15, 1990). Clearly, anv additional debts
incurred by the committee after the Primary were to be applied to the General
Election.

However, after the Primary, the commuttee systematically engaged in the acceptance
of contributions for the Primary debt which (1) were illegally redesignated back to
the Primary and (2) totaled far more than the committee’'s net debts outstanding
Under 11 CRF 2110.1(b)(4), anv contribution received after the Primary Election
which 1s to be attnbuted to the Primary campaign must be redesignated by the
contnibutor tor that purpose i writing, \ ithin sixtv davs of receipt. Since no such

documentation was attached to the comnmuttee < reports, ot s evadent that the
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committee itself -- not its contributors individually -- redesignated those monies for
the Primary.

Additionally, the committee accepted four contributions in excess of the individual
legal limits (numbers 3, 4, 7 and 14 below) and accepted a contribution after the
General Election without the contributor’s redesignation for the 1990 campaign
(number 10 below).

The following contributions (from Exhibit C) fall into one or both of the above-
described categories, illegally redesignated to the Primary or over the individual
limits:

1. Kenneth N. Dayton 10/26/90 $2,000 51,000 redesignation
2. James D. Gollin 10/31/90 $2,000 $1,000 redesignation
3, Cvnthia L. Hendricks 10/29/90 S 10 S10 over limit
4. M. Christine Jurzykowski
10/30/90 $2,000 $2,000 redesignation
(of which $1,000 also over
limit)
5. Joshua Mailman 10/22/90 $2,000 51,000 redesignation
6. Phyllis Mailman Trust 10/22/90 $2,000 51,000 redesignation
7. William F. Messinger ~ 10/23/90 $2,100 $1,000 redesignation
$100 over limit
8. David ]. Morris 10/25/90 S 400 $400 redesignation
9. Richard Perl 10/31/90 $2,000 $1,000 redesignation
10.  Lucy E. Quantance 11/7/90 % I3 S 750 redesignation
11.  Alan Slifka 11/1/90 $2,000 S1,000 redesignation
12. Yoko Uehara 10/29/90 $2,000 51,000 redesignation
13.  Genevieve Vaughn 11/1/90 $2,000 51,000 redesignation
14 Samuel Kaplan 11/5/90 $2,500 S500 over limit
15, AFSCME 11/2/90 $2,500 52,500 redesignation
16 American Postal Workers
10/19/90 $1,000 51,000 redesignation
17 Carpenters Legislative Imp. Committee
10/26/90 S2,000 52,000 redesignation
18 Federal Retirees PPAC 11/19/90 $2,236.73 52,236 redesignation
19 IBEW COPE 10/22/90 2,000 S2.000 redesignation
2 independent Action I"A(
10/19 /%) S1.500 S1.500 redesignation

2ub 10/26/9) S1,000 S OO0 redesignation

LOTATL illegally redesignated Fover contnibution himats =25 086
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The committee appears to have been blessed with a sudden infusion of
contributions in late October 1990, some of which -- even after redesignation to the
Primary -- it could not legally accept because of its modest $8,559.42 net debts
outstanding.

But -- caught up in a tight race which turned out days later to be an upset victory —
the committee accepted those contributions anyway, redesignating them to the
Primary, albeit illegally (as discussed above). Then, to cover it tracks, seven months
later and after the General Election, the committee amended its Primary Election
report to show -- without any factual basis -- that its Primary debt rose to $26,791
(Exhibit B: May 18, 1991). In doing so, the committee gave itself extra "breathing
room"” to justify its acceptance of contributions toward debt retirement which it
otherwise could not legally accept. In other words, the Wellstone for Senate
Committee enabled itself to raise "debt retirement" contributions for a largely
fictious Primary debt.

We ask that the Commission open an investigation into this matter immediately.
Please feel free to contact us at 612/222-0022 with any questions.

CHRIS GEORGACAS JACK MEEKS EVELYN AXDAHL

State Chair, National Committeeman National Committeewoman
Independent-Republicans

of Minnesota

Attachments

CC: Secretary of the Senate

Senate Ethics Committee
LS. Senator Paul Wellstone
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCION D 20461}

March 8, 1994
Chris Georgacas

State Chair, Independent-Republicans
of Minnesota

480 Cedar Street, Suite 560

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

Dear Mr. Georgacas:

This is to acknowledge receipt on March 4, 1994, of your
letter dated February 28, 1994. The Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter did not contain a notarization on your
signature and was not properly sworn to. We note that although
exhibits were referenced in your letter, none were attached.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

, 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
We regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause
you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint.” I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission



I1f you have any questions concerning this matter,
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Gttn 1/id s

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc: Jack Meeks
Evelyn Axdahl
Wellstone for Senate

e T T TN T o o y—_ —————————

please



x ¥ x) lndepeﬂient Republican,of Minnesota

480 Cedar Street, Suite 560 (612) 222-0022
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101 (612) 224-4122 (fax)

Minnesota

May 31, 1995 m (){ L/z,;_ ;

Federal Election Commussion . .
Office of the General Counscel

999 E Strecet

Washington. DC 20463

Dear Sirs: )

L
I am wnting to file a formal complaint against the Wellstone for Senate Commuttee (FEC
identification number C00237180) and United States Senator Paul Wellstone concerning
their ¢ 11 improper acceptance of campaign contributions in excess of the contribution limits,
and (2) failure to properly report debts.

Below T detail the facts mnvolved 1n this martter. and [ have attached copies of relevant
information:

* Exhibit A: FEC report with $910 contribution from Dean Alger

« Exhibit B: Motor Vehicle Record Display of bus purchased by Dean Alger and later sold
to the Wellstone for Senate Commuttee :

* Exhibit C: FEC repont with S1.736 insurance pavment to Dean Alger

* Exhibit D: FEC report with $766.43 payvment to Dean Alger for wages

* Exhibit E: FEC report with 5463 08 bus [ease pavment to Dean Alger

« Exhibit F: FEC repont where Commitiee reports debts of $2.294 38 for bus lease and  —
finance charges and S1.081 38 for bus purchase plus finance charges owed t@

Dean Alger
* Exhibit G: FEC report showing the Comnutiee paid for bus maintenance and repairs
completed during the campaign &

The Wellstone tor Senate Commuttee and Puul Wellstone used an old school bus as a
centerprece of therr 1990 campaign. The bus they used was purchased by Dean Alger on
Julv 260 1990 [This bus was later ~old by Dean Alger 1o the Commutice on November 21

1990, atter the election] (Exhibit B The bus had a value of S3500 (according o Paul
Wellstone. Star Tribwie. August X, 19901 which exceeds the lecal contnbution Iimit for an
mdividual Accordine 1o Fi (k' reports, Dean Alzer also guve o SUTO 00 cash contribution to
he Wellstone for Senate Commuttee. on June 20, 1990 (Fxhibir A

AMter the Committee hey sing the bus, Ix Al \ N fvolor insurance or
Aueust 23 1990 cBExhibir Coos3 1 35 tor shapg < oarid st pphes on Septembeer T 1990, and
S0 for supphies on October Y0 (990 Vcer was also pad waees o ST6A 43 by the
Committee on October T TRV E bbb D AMier the electon was v er, the bus was sold
Dean Aleer to the Commttee on Novembyer 2 fOu Eshibin B Fhe mad-vear 199
FEC report show ndavmient of SA463 0X o Dean Aleer tor the bos fease on March 270 199
> 5
Fxhibat | | C il eport N )l N i hinanee
UeN o ~ & Icl ~ Al | ( chaorts 1
) ~ 14N | I l ]
{ I 1 o "
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:. The Committee paid for mpam to the bus during the campaign

(Exhibit G).

The Committee used the bus as a major focus of the campaign. The candidate, Paul
Wellstone. was quoted in an August 8. 1990 article “Wellstone whistle-stop bus battles
Boschwitz bucks™ in the Minneapolis Star Tribune as saying “It's (Sen.) Rudy Boschwitz’s
$6 million vs. our $3,500 bus.” -- a bus the Committee did not own or acknowledge as an
in-kind contnibution. The Committee continued to use the bus throughout the campaign
paving the bus’s expenses. without owning the bus or paving any fee to lease the bus or
incurring any debt for using the bus until after the clection.

Senator Wellstone and the Comrmuttee’s use of the bus from August 1990 through November
of 1990 appears to be in violation of 2 USC §441a. ta) (1) (A) for receiving an excessive
contribution from an individual. Bv using the bus, the campaign accepted an illegal
contribution in excess of the contribution imits, and only bought and paid for the bus after it
was clear Wellstone had won the election. The Wellstone Committee has also failed to
properly report debts it owed to Mr. Alger pursuant to 11 CFR §104.11 (a) and (b) and
2116.5.

Thas 1s not the first ime the Wellstone for Senate Committee has had trouble complying with
FEC regulations. In 1991 the FEC fined the Committee $6.000 for failing to report $60,000
of contributions on time. and in February 1994 | filed a complaint asserting that Wellstone
and the Communtee artificially inflated their campaign debt to accept more contributions.

I ask that the Commussion open an investigation into this matter immediatelv.  Please feel
free to contact me at 612/ 222-0022 with anv questions.

interely.

WA

s Georgacas
Chairman. Independent-Republicans of Minnesota

AAAAAAAASR SRS AN R sARAANA B

JACK A_ HANSEN
p WOTARY PUSLIC-MINREROTA
N HENNEPIN COUNTY N

Comm. Lapires JBA 3N, 1008 g
(HJN\(“"WW.

My C
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Use seperate saheduivis) oF
SCHEDULE A l’zeo RECEIPTS for sech estegery of the
Ovailed Summary Pose  [FOR LING NUMBER
Contributions from Individuals/pers:one 11(a)(i)
_ | Any Intermesion copied fram such Reparm snd Statements mey not be seld or uted by eny Paron for the pu: ™ sommercia!
Surposes, Sther than using the neme snd sddrens ol eny politicsl comunittee 1o salicit contrButions from tuch
NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Pull) Exhibit A
Wellstone for Senate C00237180
A. Full Name, Maiiing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer Oate (momh, ' Amoum of Esch
John D. French Faegre Benson gev. vew! A e Py 2o
2200 Norwest Center
Mpls., MN 55409 6-29-90 |$250.00
Occupstion
Recespt For: Primary UGc;-_ﬂ- Attorney
rl Other (specity): Aggregete Yearto-Osce > 350,00
8. Full Neme. Masling Address ond ZIF Code Narne ol Employer Oste Imonth, Amoum of Esch
Carolyn C. Graham Self-Employed dey. veer) Ranout thes Pevsas
95 Leaf St.
Long Lake, MN 55356 _— - - - _45-17-90 |$350.00
Occupetion i
Aeceipt For - T TPrmery T JGeneret Owner Frog Islan;_Fooks
r_] Other (specify): Aguegete Yeo10-Date >8 350 00
C. Full Neme, Meiling Address snd ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Eechn
2, Arthur T. Himmelman Humphrey Institute| 9ev.ves! Receor this Perioc
210 West Grant St. #402 |
Mpls., MN 55403 6-28-90 |5100.00
Ocinlon
N Receipt For: Primary U Generel SC 01 ar
. [] Other (rpecityl: Agrepte Yeur-10-0ste >SS 269 64
D. Full Name, Masing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer Do | h, A w of Each
adam Hochschild Information dev, yew) Recent this Perioc
84 Seward St. Requested 6-11-90 {$500.00
San Francisco, CA 94114
Occupenon
Recewpt For- Primnary UWII
] Other (specity): Apwemte Yo 1000te >8 500.00
€. Pull Neme. Moding Addram and ZiP Code Neme ol Employer Date Imonth, Amount ot Esch
Dean Alger . dav, vem) Receapt tha Perior
2932 S. 15thSt. Moorhead Univ. 6-30-90 |$910.00
Moorhead MN 55117 | .
| Occuostson i
Receipt For: ] Primary l_JGcmud ! Professor ! !
!_! Other [specily) | Aggregste Year-10-Dote > § 9 '_O . 60 |
F  Full Neme. Masing Addreas snd ZIP Code Neme ol Employer | Oste imonin, | Amoaunt of Esch
| Jane Hodgson Self-Employed Beviveart i Awcewr i Pieo
[ 1537 W. Fisk T I A AR
| St. Paul, MN 55117 5-11-90 | 5650.0C
{ ) ! Occupetion l
Recript For <] Prvmgry General Phvsician
‘ " Otner ispecityl - Agweq_‘nu Yesr 10 Oate . § G0 .00

¢ © Full Name Maiing Addrem and Z1P Cooe

Neme o! Empioyer

See Above

Occupavon

+~dfNe HOodgsOol
RAecep Prims < Genein
° ipec
Rece t Thiy Page ipprwonae:
niy Pe - 1

| Dare Imonin, Amount ol Eacn

day, year| Recewt thiy Perc
g . .an eI N
alh 9 oI LU
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CLASSs 17 FUEL: N LAST TRNANS: R DATE: @2 V8 95  MEW: BATEM: S@L14 /6
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OWNER: WELLSTONE FOR SENATE DUR @@ @@ OOVA ID: WBBI23 E42M0Q
NDDR: FO BX 65588 a1 PAUL 6= SS16
1ST SECURED POARIY:
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DIVIE OF (.IEN: INSI' INDC: REFUND SENT 3 PE ISSUE PLNATE YENI:
1D DOR
I_.ESSEE ) ¢
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LESSEE 313
ADDR ¢
[N ECWR L WAS Lo
iz VEHICLE FRIUR OWNERS 15 hns.
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'Sy
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QAZTRAH Y,
300 LUNGFELLOW SI NE 0 Yo
FRIDLEY 2 55421 VAT
WORK, CHARLES FREDRICH Q51238
[l A TS TR
77 MOWLE v [ g =

SURING LAWE MNP Q8 SS430 PRI D
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INEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS e L 1%
Summary Page 1 ROR LINE NUMBER
Operating e o8 17
¢ ‘ermaian copied from sueh Repars snd SWtemens Mey Aot be s0id or used by SNy Persan for the Purpass af enlisitine ~Aaces: = - - " commercist
. “.owMuh.*mw“dmuMW|m|ouoI¢numﬂhmmmu -
>'7' ~ OF COMMITTEE (in Full) Exhibit C
WELLSTONE FOR SENATE
A. Pull Masw, Melling Addran end ZIP Cade Purposs of Duoursemenm n:-v'l-:t'h. Amm'o;:‘gn
Aardvard Balloons State Fair Balloons 5
597 N Snelling Ave Duburement for: V] Primary | [Genersi | 9.7.90 346.13
St Paul, MN 55104 Other (specity)
8. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2 Cade Purpass of Dudusserment Dute (menth, Amoum of Esch
duy, vesr) Disbursement This Parsod
Scott Adams wages
139 E Sims 2 ,7’ 9-1-90 420.48
2] for. Pra Genersl
St Paul, MN 55117 _j"‘"";:;;'u ey ] 9-17-90 420.48
C. Pull Nome, Maiing Addrem end ZW Cose Purposs of Dvsbursement Dene (menth, o Amount of Each
Adams oy, yeor) sbursemant This Perod
Soo tts.m l health bengfit 9-7-90 70.00
as Oisd ursement for | gﬁmg | ’GI!-U 9-7-90 35.92
Other (specity)
. Nasns, Malling Addram end ZW Code Pupass of Drsbursemenm Dets (moneh, Amoum of Esch
0. P doy, your) Disbursenent Tha Perod
~ Tim Adams Mileage / 8-24-90 40.00
_ . 4004 E 8th St Dutursement tor: | V]Prmary | _[Genersl
‘Morris, MN 56267 [ Ovner acecity]
% Pl Nome. Muiling Agdrem end ZWP Code 'Nua-clouwur-m Osre imenth,  Amount ef Esch
N Tim Adams wages @sy. voer) Dubussement Thig Peariod
: same : " : . 9-1-90 206.43
\. Disbursement for: m’l‘m ‘_]G-'W 9-1-’_90 206.‘3
Other (specaty) L
“R. Puil Name, Meiling Addrem and 2P Cade TWM D isursement ! h:'h-n'h. . Mwme".:.c:-
. . Yoo | Disbursement Thas Poriod
Dean Alger Insurance 8-23-90 1,736.00
1496 W lLarpentur 5 - Goers | 9-07-90 41,55
St Paul, MN 55113 ..1""'"""'""'" ) ]
Other (spec: .
| G. FPull Nomse, Mulling Adiires and 2P Cote Purposs of Dsaburesment ocnhault. Amnumo;:::n
ey, yesr Ossbursenent Perog
Allnet Commmications Telephone 4 9-19-90 1,090.52
701 4th Ave S Disbursement for - [ﬂhm UGM
Minneapolis, MN Other Ispecity)
H. Full Nams, hiniing Addras end 2P Code | Purpoes of Dwburement Dete imonth, Amount of Each
| aav, yeor) Dubursemert Thn Perwod
AmeriData i :
nent 8-25-90 106.00
10200 S1st Ave North | Duipnent repta Tewe
Minneapolis, MN 55442 S ioener oeety: 1
1. FuH Neme Maiing Addrem and Z1P Codn Purpose 6! Disdur msment ! Dete imonih, 1 Amount of Each
2q6S dav, yeer| | Disbursement Thig Periog
%%?WR Andersen Rl | 9-01-90 402.62
St Paul, MN 55114 &m.r:m.m for ‘_!vav LIGW’ 9-17-90 402.62
| Other ispec 'y |

v

‘AL of Dubursemanty This Poge (0ptonei! .

- R

"OTAL Thu Porsod (et pege thr line number only)

NN
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SCHEDULE B

IT!MIZ:!SBURSEMENTS
Operating Expandi

e scheduleis)
category of the
Summary Page

1 3

FOR LINE NUMBER

! 12
Any informet:on coped from such Reperts and Statements Mey NOt be 10id or wIed BY BNy person ‘ef e QUrpoee of I0HCITING cantriniemas 1 commarcial
purposes. other then using the AsMe and eddres of any politicsl committes to salicit comnibutions from such
NAME OF COMMITTER (ia Full) Exhibit D ‘
NELLSTONE FOR SENATE
A. Full Neme, Mailing Addrass and 21P Codn Purpose of Disoursement Date (montn, | Amount of Each
Scott Ad S dey, yew) | Dnoutsement This Perioa
139 Sims " . 10-01-90 | 209.16
St Paul, MN 55117 Dspursement for: | | Prumary urcamm 10-10-90 ‘ 209.16
jmcmm 10-16-90 209.16
8. Ful Name, Mailing Addram and 21P Code | Purposa of Disbursament Oate (montn, Amount of Each
Scott Ad , Mileage, food 18"6;“;0 ' Oisbursement This Periog
l'[msnlfu'g p =VJ-~ 48.21
same as above { Quburiement tar | Primary M Gmwﬂ] 10-10-9G i 1,184.00
Other lspecity)
C. Full Nama. Maling Addrem end ZIP Cose | Purposs of Desbursement | Oastetmomin, | Amount ot Each
| dey, yeer) Disdursament This Periog
ADVANTAGE TRAVEL | Travel | | 10216290 | 3.104.00
M4600 W 77th St, Suite 210 — rony ST O v |
Edina, MN 55435 "‘"'"“m"',w L Promary enersi I l
~1 | O Pull Neme, Masling Addren snd ZIP Cade Purpose of Dwbursement | Oste (monen, | Amount of Eech
. %\ | Wages ‘ 16¢v.'gn§l0 ' O&ﬂum?éghnzgmod
Dean Alger |Supplies -16-90 | .
A, 21496 W lmtu.r | Dsbursement for: L_aPrrn'y !__‘G““ 1 10-09-90 9.46
~y | St Paul, MN 55113 ] Other taecrty) |
E. Ful Neme, Masing Agdrem and 21P Cose Purposs of Dwsbursement Oate imonrth, | Amount ot Each
D 1ian v Con . : day, your) D-mun-nmt This Peroo
55%”‘;;_,1 A "Sucaum telephone , 10-01-90 | 1,812.76
Dy nneapolis, MV 55403 |Doursoment tor. | | Prumary Y Genersi | t
] Otrver 3wty !
"1 E. Full Neme, Maiing Asdrom snd ZIP Cose [ Purposs of Dusoursement ' Dete tmontn, | Amount o Eacn
N | ey, yeer) Ouoursement This Per«od
- Ellen Anderson - 10-01-90 | 288, 20
| 9273 romwell Ave —n - 10-10-90 288.20
st Paul, MV 55114 Qrwursemart o {_jpremery (MGt 0 16-90 58820
|| Otrer tspecty) : = .
Y'G. Fuil Nome. Masing Agsres snd 2IP Cose | Purposs of Dssbursement Dst (montn, Amount of Escn
= . | wvages dey. yesr) | Ousursement Tha Perioa
Mark Anderson - 10-10-90 | 368.79
2917 W 42nd St + ~ : '
| DisDursement for Prumary | V¥ Generni | | 0-16-90 368.79
mnneapohs, MN 55410 ™ Owner txpecrty] —
. Ful N . Musding Addram snd ZiP Coede Purpose of Dusbursemen ! Deste ! . Amount ot Eac?
" B m " | Hea_lt;l ;ﬂef ’t‘ ‘ d:v.f::v(ln D-mrmtz|°fh.:‘;-v-oc
ek Aodetson | ' , 10-03-90 119.00
same as above B e oeen Voo 10-09-90 79.50

Other ispec;ty]

|
r Full Name. Maiiing Address and 2P Coae
t
|
(]
1

Purpose ot Dudursement

Cate (montn,

Amount of Each

> - day, yeer| Drpursement Thiy Per 0z
Asset Recovery Corp .
s uter Maintenance,repair 10-10-90 1.50
207 Charles Ave Canp Een 291.50
St Paul, My Diusdursement tor Primary Y Genersl
| . | Other ispecity
SUBTOTAL c' Cubursements Thi Pege logtions 1

'L.-___ =

TOTAL 71 Fer0q  aat page thit line numper oniyl

| —




PAGE oF
SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS Use ﬂ;ﬂ- ﬂﬂ:'ﬂﬂ | .
Oewmiléd Summary Page FOR LINE NUMBER
Operating Expenditures B 11

Any information copied frenvmsch Repers snd Suemenss mey not e 0id or uind by GRY SEREN for e
PUrpoess, other than using thh Agme and eflirews of eny peliticel sommittes to selick soatributions frem suc

¢ for commereial

TOTAL TraPericg (iest page th line numBer Only

- - ——

i

NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Pull Exhibit E
WELLSTONE FOR SENATE 00237180
A. Full Nems. Malling Addrems snd 2 Cods Purpose of Dlsbursement Dnn.v(mmt'h m.‘lr:::n
) . YOur Disburssment Penod
Adams, Timothy Mileage, gas 1-16-91 140,00
400} E Bth St m:UMn, [ Joews| 1-16-91 210.76
Morris, MN 56267 »-—lm(w", ?
8. Full Name, Mailing Addrans and 2P Caile Purpose of Disbursement Dste (mom,h. o Amoum .1":_::'
Advantage Travel Air Travel ey, veur bursement rod
4600 W 77th St, Suite 210 n 1-29-91 2,000.00
4 Disburserment for . [_'Pn-ry UG-N 3-04-91 1,000.00
Edina, MN 55435 ) Orher (spacity)
C. Full Name, Mailing Addran and ZW Cot§ Purpom of Disburssment Oes (month, Mdm_
Mvantage Travel Travel duy, your) Disbursemenmt Yhis Periad
same as above " 3-27-91 2,000.00
Disvursernent for. | [Primery | | Generm | 5-09-91 500.00
Other (spacify)
0. Full Neme, Malling Addrems snd 23 Cade Purpass of Disbursament D-:'Unom)n m..#:.”
AFSCME Phone Bank (telephone use) (Yo [ Ol The Panos
265 Lafayette Rd, Rm B 2-27-91 430,00
4 Olbyrssmant fer:
St Paul, MN 55107 »_]m‘“ml._]""ﬂ [ Ganers
€. Full Nerme, Msiling Addrem antl 2P Cote Purposs of Disbursament o-:'lmm)h m.;:::n
Erik Ahlgren Telephone deposit refund v
2200 1st Bank Place, Rm B = = Ty 6 1-15-91 800.00
Minneapolis, MN 55402 P—]Oth.r'l ," l
£. Full Neme, Meiling Aderun snd 2P Cave Purposs of Disbursment ! N:vlmem)h . MM.;:::'“
Airborne Express Shipping e Diabursmmen The
PO 2-15-91 60.00
Box 91001 :
Seattle, WA 98111 o__l-;:-brur-m [_Joenerw
G. Full Narme, Mailing Addran snd 2 Cote Purpose of Dhaburssment D-:'hmx;n mmm“
, Yo Dutbrsrnent
T SR T Bus Lease 3-27-91 463.08
Moorhead, MN 56560 o ...:.:,} [Lprmary  [_]Gonensi
H. Full Neme, Meiling Addrens snd 2P Cote | Purpose of Disbursement Date imonth, ~ Amount of Each
Allnet Communications | telephone Gey.ves. | Disburssment Thi Perioo
701 S 4th Ave | & | 2-25-91 425.00
Minneapolis, MN 55403 ‘Dabursememt tor | Prmery | Genersl | 3-04-91 425.00
™) Other (soecity - [ 3-12-91 425.00
1. Fult Nems_ Madding Adgres snd ZIP Code | Purpose of D ebureemens ' Dére Imonth, Amount ot Each
Allnet Commmications | telephone | dev,vesr/ | Disbursemens Thus Period
same as above R | 3-19-91 425.00
| Dusbursemen for Uhm DGml'. 4-03-93 425,00
7] Other tapacity) | 4-16-97 425,00
‘:“-\
SUBTOTAL of Dubursemaents Tha Page (aptione!) .. .. .. . . . ... L p! 1C‘,753. 84
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SCHEDULER D
(Revised 2/80)

e

. DESTS AND OB
Exeluding Loens

1/01/91

Exhibit F

Neme of Commnmne (in Ful)

WELLSTONE FCR SEROATE 00237180

This

Outstanding
Qelenss Raginaing
Portad

Amount
lnsvered
This Perind

A Pull fasme, Malling Agaren ong 29 Cage of Devanr or Cregeser

Abortion Rights Council
3255 Hennepin Ave
Mpls, MN 55408

699.22

Nature of Dspt (Purpase):
mailing lists

8. Full Name, Meiling Adorem eng Zip Cose of Debter er Creorer
Advantage Travel
4600 W 77th St,
Bdina, MN 55435

Suite 210

5,959.00

469.00

5,500.00

928.00

Neture of Outx (Purpam):

AL Tcavel

vl ey

T &

C. Fuil Nesne, Mailing Agoress eng Zie Coge of Denesr or Cresaer

AFSOME
265 Lafayette Rd Rm B
St Paul, MN 55107 |

430.00

430.00

Netwre @f Ostt (Purpem ) :
office for bank

0. Full Nemse, Mailing Aguren snd Zip Cage of Duteer or Crediver
Airborne

PO Box 91001

Seattle, WA 98111

60.00

Noture of Omae (Purpam):
air express shipping

o

Came e, s

¥ - PN AN

7 R 2w

E. Full Name, Malling Agoren end Zi9 Case of Depwr or Cresrer
Dean Alger . ‘
2932 15th Ave S :
Moorhead, MN 56560 '

3,394.58

463.08

2,931.50

Noture of Oswt (Purpoms:: |
3us leaseé plus finance charges

B Fui Neme, Mailing Accres sne 20 Coos of Dedtor or Cregitor

Jean Alger
2932 15th Ave S
Moorhead, MN 56560

o

1,081.38

Nature of Dot (Purboms)
bus purchase plus finance charges '

|14 SUBTOTALS T™is Pensnt This Puge loomionsi! .

[ 21 YOTAL ™ Perice (Last omge *Mis iine oniv)

|3 TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS Irem Schagy:s C e page onivi

r
|

| 8: mDC 2) and 1) sng 87Ty tOrwerd 1O EDBrOBrSW i 0f Surmery Puge liegy DEse ~ev i




SCHEDULE B ITEM
Cperating Expendi

ISBURSEMENTS

SEDETETe SThaguieis)
h category of the
Summary Page

reuc

I~ 13

FOR LINR NUMBER

17

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full]
WELLSTONE FOR SENATE

Exhibit G

Any 1nfermenien eaped fram such Repern and SEtements May Not b 104 O UING Dy sny pernen for the p '~~s ~! ntimitnn can e ihutiong o foe commercigi
DUrDONES. SINEr Than using the name anil sddress of any politicel committes 1o sOIEIt ConTibutions from nx

A. FPell Nams, Meiling Agdran snd ZIP Come

Paul Scott
29 N 9th St
Minneapolis, MN 55403

Purpose of Disburssment

gas for bus travel
bus maintenance & repair

b]omnr {spwcity)

asy. yeer)

10-06-90
10-06-90
10-09-90

Owte (month, '

Amoynt of Each
| Owburierment This Perioa

90.53
297.41
5 63.45

8. Full Neme, Maihing Addrems and ZIP Cade

| Purpose of Disbursement

i Oste (manth,
|

Amgunt of Each

supplies day.veer) | Dispursement This Perioa
Paul Scott gas for bus ) | 10-10-90 13.76
same as above [ D0 urrament for : Primery Genersi | 10-10-90 79.52
Otner (specity} | 10-10-90 34.85
C. Full Neme, Mailing Addren snd ZIP Code Nmo- of 0- Date (montn, | Amount of Each
and supp xes day.yesr) | Disbursemem This Perioo
Paul Sd;;t bus maintenance i 10-15-90 i 59.42
W‘, same above Y + tor :__] EGM‘ 10-15-90 267.95
Other (specity)
N . Pull Nome. Meding Addres snd ZIP Cade Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, | Amoun of Esch
~ _ | wages dev.veorl | Disoursement Tha Period
~ 13);:2:; e 3 = ‘ 10-01-90 |  371.76
. ve | e ‘
- - Disbursement for. u'hmuy LZGNM 10-10-90 i 371 .76
~ - Minneapolis, MN 55407 Other Eapinty)} 10-16-90 | 3N.76
~ TE. Full Name. Mading Asdres und Z)P Cotie | Purpose 0f Disbursement Dare imontn. | Amount ot Each
. I asy, vear) Disdursement Tha Perioa
i} } - Dick Senage ‘travel y 10-01-90 |  142.28
. {Dubursement for: | | Primary ﬁ"_;IGnonl' 10-05-90 i 1,148.00
T 7] Other tapecity) : 10-09-90 340.57
1 F. Pull Neme, blssding Aderem snd Z1P Cose | Purpow of Distursement * Dswimomn. | Amount of Eacn
| N . aev, yesr) Disbursement This Periog
1- 4027 IDS Center %D — Irl’ ~10-12-90 | 417,21
* }~ Minneapolis, MN 55402 nowsement for: | | Prmary | | Geners '
~ | Other (apecity) !
Q@G Full Nerme, Mauling Adtrum and ZIP Code | Purpose of D reement Oata Imontn, | Amount ot Each
. ‘ wages @y, yeor} Ouvdursement Thus Peroo
Lynn Taplin
/ 10-01-90 I 401.86
787 Ashland Ave Jowmmfw L_}HM LGcmnl |
St Paul' m 55‘04 { lo'..." {specifyl |

M. Full Nerms, Mading Addrms and 2 Code
Michelle Tham

| Purpose of D isbursement
| wages

| Dete (monin,
o8y, year!

Amount of Eacn
Disbursement This Perioo

1814 Bryant Ave i v 10-01-90 88.10
Minneapolis, Mi 55403 Ducursememt for | Primary | ¢ Generas 10-10-90 46.76

f O1mer ispecity) _ 10-1 6"90 4 .:‘.":

i Full Neme Masisng Agcram and Z1P Code Purpose of Diburmement - Date Imonin Amount of Eacn
ot m wages aev. year Dispurie—ent Thg Perog |

952 'Sth Ave SE, frwafim / 10-10-90 34.63
'*‘..‘.nne.amlls, M 554}4 Dubuvement tor Prumary | ¢  Geners 10-16-90 199.54

T e soecityl - 10-09-90 202.74

SUBTOTAL of Duintursements This Page (options

YOTAL

This Perod (last page tAit line numper oniy
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f Tms 2. Twe Cononess $4s1s

haduﬂuualnldaofl’edcnlofﬁu.mxybemnuihmdum\
organization described in section 170(c) of title 26, or may be usad
for any other lawfu] purpose, including transfers without limitation v
any national, Sute, or local commitice of axty political perty; excep:
dmaomchmmumybccmvaudbynnymbmym
sonal use, other than to defray any ordinary and nccessary expenses
incurred in connection with his or her duties as ahold:rofFeden;
office.

§43%b. Repealed.

§439c Anthorization of appropristions

NOTE: This section contains the suthorization for FEC

tons for FY 1975 through FY 1978, and for FY 1981. While con-
mained in the United Swates Code, this provision has no substamtive
election law content.

§440. Repealed.
§441. Repealed. ..._--’

§441a. Limitstioos on contributions and expenditures

(a) Dollar Limits on conmbnutions.
(1) No person shall make contibutions—

(A) to any candidate snd his suthorized political
commilices with rcspect to any election for Federal office
which. in the aggregae, exceed $1,000,

(B) to the political comrmittees established and main-
tained by a national political party, which are not the ay-

= thorized political comminees of any candidate, in any cal-
endar year which, in the aggregsate, excesd $20,000; or
(C) to any other political cornmitice in any calendar

2 kEsLgt 7B 3 ¢ FRsBEREG §3p B

. :' year which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000.
1’_' (2) No multicandidate political committee shall make
od conmbutions— .
vy (A) to any candidatr and his authonized political
o commutiecs with respect o any election for Federal office

which, in the aggregate, exceed $5.000,

(B) to the political committees established and main-
tained by 2 nationsl polincal party. which are not the au.
thorized political committees of any candidate, m any cal-
endar year, which, in the aggregate, exceed $15.000; or

989
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11 CMr Cn. | (1-1-94 Ecifion)

votar drives, and for each fundrelsing
am OF exempt sotivity, as de-
scrided in 11 CFR 106.8(a)2) or 108.6(D).
(4) Reporting of allocoted @isburss-

allocable expemess in socordance with
11 CFR 106.6(g) or 108.6(e) tall mlso re-
port each disbursement from its fedaral
sooonnt Or {ta separate allooatiom ec-
count in payment for s joint federnl
and pon-federal expense o7 activity. In

¢

gotain all documents sapporting the
committec's sllocated disbnresements
umm,mm"lﬂ\u
CFR 10404

75 VR 0. June 5. 1980 68 VR W07, Ang.
®. 195)

§184.11 Contimnons roporting of debts
sad ebligations.

a) Debts and obligations owed by o
m(a political committes which ramain
ontstanding shall be contingously re-
ported until extinguished Bee i1 CFR
104.3(¢) These debts and obligations
she!l be reported on sepsrute schedules
togezner with a statement explaining
the oircumstances and conditions
under whick each debt end otligation
was (ncurred or extinguished. Where
suck debts and obligetions are pettled
for less than their reported amount of
value, the reporting oommitige shall
{nciude s statement as to the colr-
sumstances and conditions ander
whish the debt or obligation was extic-
rai<hed and the amount pald

(b A debdt or obligntion, {ncluding &

oar. wrillicn contract, written promise

. Fedoral Becfion Commission
or written agreement to make an ex-

gation. including a loan, written con-

[ 3
dne date. See 11 CFR 1164. If the exast
of & dedt or obligution is mot
report ahall state that the

TR 28288, June 27, 1890;
10412

memm.m.-:.;m.-w.:u

parts 110, 114 and 115.

§104.13 Diaclovure of receipt and eod-
sampétion of in-kind contriveations.

(a3 (1) The amount of ar {n-kKind con-
tribution shall be equal to the usuval
and normal valoe or the dats received.
Kaoch in-kind contributio= shall be re-
ported as & contribution (= acoordance
with 11 CFR 104.34a)

(2) Except for {temns noted in 1] CFR
104.13(D), eech f{n-kind oontribution
ahall aipo dbe reported as ar sxpenditure
Al the same usua and normal veloe
and reported on the approprisle ox-

g104.

penditure schedule, in acoordanos wi
11 CFR 104.3(D).

() Contribotions of stocks, bond
art objecta, snd other similar itevns !
be liquidated shall be reported as o
lows: :

(1) If the item haa not been liguidate
at the close of a reporting period. th
commitiee shall record 23 a mem
entry (not as cash) the jtemn's fafr may
ket value on the dats received, tnelud
ing the name and masling address (and
wliere in excess of $200. the cooupatior
and namse of employer) of the contribo.
tor.

(2) When the item is #0]d, the ocom-
mittee shall record the proceeds. It
shall also report the (1) namse and matl-
ing sddress (and, where in exoeas of
$300, the occupation and name of em-
pioyer) of the purchaser. if purchased
directly frorm the candidete Or oommit-
tee (as the purchaser shall be oomsid-
ered to have mads a contribucion to
the comimitiee), and (1) the identifica-
tion of the origina! contridutor.

110414 Formal regquiremsnits regerd-
ing reports and statements.

(a) Each jndividoal having the re-
sponsibility to flle a designation, re-
port of statement required under this
sabchapter shall sign the original des-
fignation, report or statement.

(d) Bach political committese or other
personn required to flle any report or
statement under this subohapter aball
maintain all! records relevant to such
reports or statements as follows:

(1) Maintain records. inclnding bank

ers, worksheeta, receipts, bills and ac-
oounts, which ghall provide ip suffi-
cient detail the necesaary information
and data from which the flied reports
and etatements may be verified, ox-
plained, clarified, and checked for ao-
curaoy and completenese;

(2) Pres=srve a copy of each report or
statement required to be filed under 11
CFR parts 102 and 104;

(3) Keep al]l reports required to be
preserved under 11 CFR 104.14 avaliable
for aundit inspection. or exarmination
by the Commisgion of its authorized
representative(s) for a period of not
lags than 3 years aflter tha report or
statement i flad, (Bee 11 CFR 1R KC)

[ 3

T




FEOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SAVASHING TN Do Jodet

June 18, 1995

Chris Georgacas
Independent-Republicans of Minnesota
480 Cedar Street, Suite 560

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

Dear Mr. Georgacas:

This is to acknowledge receipt on June 16, 1995, of your
letter dated May 31, 1995. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations require
that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
svorn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

, 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him also will be sufficient. We
regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you,
but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437q.

Enclosed 18 a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint."”™ I hope this material will bte helpful to ycu should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

Please note that this matter wili remain confidential for a
15 day period to allow you to correct the defects in your
complaint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the
15 day period, the respondents will be so informed and provided
a copy of the corrected complaint. The respondents will then
have an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the
merits. If the complaint is not corrected, the file will be
closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.



If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Mi 73 M/pr/

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc: Wellstone fore Senate
Dean Alger




@ lndepeﬂient Repubhcan,of Minnesota

Minnesot

480 Cedar Street. Suite 560 (612) 222-0022
Saint Paul. Minnesota 55101 (612) 224-4122 (fax)

Here is a copy the complaint which was sworn to in the presence of a notary
public.

I believe the complaint now meet the requirements for a legally sufficient
complaint. If there are any further questions feel free to contact us again.

Sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

~r
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) . The Committee paid for repairs to the bus during the campaign

(Exhibit G). L
sl
The Committee used the bus as a major focus of the campaign. The candidate, Palp’
Wellstone. was quoted in an August 8. 1990 article “Wellstone whistle-stop bus battles
Boschwitz bucks™ in the Minneapolis Stur Tribune as saying “It’s (Sen.) Rudy Boschwitz’g=-
$6 million vs. our $3.500 bus,™ - a bus the Committee did not own or acknowledge as ap-~
in-kind contribution.  The Committee continued to use the bus throughout the campai
paying the bus’s expenses, without owning the bus or paving any fee to lease the bus %‘h
incurring any debt for using the bus until after the election. t?‘

Senator Wellstone and the Committee’s use of the bus from August 1990 through November
of 1990 appears to be in violation of 2 USC §441a. (a) (1) (A) for receiving an excessive
contribution from an individual. By using the bus, the campaign accepted an illegal
contribution in excess of the contribution limits. and only bought and paid for the bus after it
was clear Wellstone had won the election. The Wellstone Committee has also failed to
properly report debts 1t owed to Mr. Alger pursuant 1o 11 CFR §104.11 (a) and (b) and
§116.5.

This 1s not the first ume the Wellstone for Senate Committee has had trouble complying with
FEC regulations. In 1991 the FEC fined the Commuittee $6.000 for failing to report $60,000
of contributions on time. and in February 1994 1 filed a complaint asserting that Wellstone
and the Committee artificially inflated their campaign debt to accept more contributions.

I ask that the Commission open an investigation into this matter immediately. Please feel
free to (.On[dL( ¢ at 612/ 222-0022 with any questions.

T

Chat Georgagis
Chairman, Indé

dent-Republicans of Minnesota
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FEODERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

WoAND N Tt [ e

June 30, 1995

Chris Georgacas, Chairman
Independent Republicans of Minnesgota
480 Cedar St.

Suite 560

St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: MUR 4227

Dear Mr. Georgacas:

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 26, 1995, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Ccunsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4227. Please refer
to this number in all future cormmunicatiens. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

"l‘ {2 ey 7 J. -T"! ¢

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

June 30, 1995

Richard Kahn, Treasurer
Wellstone for Senate
P.0O. Box 65588

St. Paul, MN 55165

RE: MUR 4227

Dear Mr. Kahn:

The rederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Wellstone for Senate ("Committee®") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4227. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Comnission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Richard Kahn
Page 2
MUR 4227

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
g § Taqison

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

(8]



FEDERAL FLECTION C OMAMISNSION

&Y ~ N ke

June 30, 1995

The Honorable Paul Wellstone
717 Hart Bldg.
Wwashington, DC 20510

RE: MUR 4227

Dear Senator Wellstone:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4227.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
cath. Your response, which should bte addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, wust be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g1a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communicaticons from the Commission.



Honorable Paul Wellstone
Page 2
MUR 4227

I1f you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’'s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
ALy 3 T

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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FEOERAL ELEC TTON COMAMISSION

LY N s

June 30, 1995

The Honorable Paul Wellstone
455 Ashland
St. Paul, MN 55102

RE: MUR 4227

Dear Senator Wellstone:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4227.
Pleage refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that nc action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain .onfidential in accordance with
2 U.s.C. § 437g(a)(4)iB) and § 437gla)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be nade
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Honorable Paul Wellstone
Page 2
MUR 4227

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

s 3 TR

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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June 30, 1995

Dean Alger
1496 W. Larpentur
St. Paul, MN 55113

RE: MUR 4227

Dear Mr. Alger:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4227.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s aralysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with .
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advige the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Dean Alger
Page 2
MUR 4227

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission’'s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

m\c'\ﬁ 5 WT CL‘}J;{/"

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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WELLSTONE FOR SENATE
P. O. BOX 65588

SAINT PAUL, MN 55165
(612) 643-0828

FEC #: C00237180

Marv L. Taksar

Central Enforcement Docket
IFederal Election Commission
Washington. DC 20463

RI-

MUR 4227

Dear Ms. Taksar:

I am writing in repiyv to your letter dated June 30. 1995, which | received on July 5. 1995,
As demonstrated by the factual record. the allegations set forth in the complaint filed by
\Mr. Georgacas are totally without merit. as follows:

On or about August 17. 1990. the Wellstone for Senate Committee entered
into a lease agreement with a Mr. Dean Alger to use an old school bus
owned by Mr. Alger. The original lease document was misplaced. but the
parties signed a formal document on the same terms and conditions in
January. 199]. A copy of this lease (the "Lease”) is attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

['he Lease required the Committee to make certain payments to Mr. Alger.
subject to a right of set-oft with respect to a portion of the cost of repairs
to the bus paid for by the Committee during a certain period of time
(please refer to paragraphs 3 and 4). We believed then and are sull
convinced that this was a commercially reasonable agreement i all

respects.

During 1990, the Commuttee paid tor very substantial repairs to the bus
il ot which were duly reported on a umely basis in the appropnate FhC
reports. The extent ot the repairs actually required signiticantly exceeded
he expectations of both parties. Consequentiy. the Committee owed

thing whatsoever to Mr Aleer unul December. 19490
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Page 2

4. In December. 1990, the Committee incurred an unpaid Lease obligation to
Mr. Alger of $463.08. Because this obligation was less than $500 and less
than 60 davs old. in complete accordance with FEC rules. it was not
reported in the vear-end FEC report.

3 Both a letter to Mr. Alger prepared by the Committee's bookkeeper in
March, 1991  (please  refer to  the attached Exhibit B) and a
contemporaneous ledger kept by the bookkeeper (please refer to the
attached Exhibit C) confirm the exact amount and the timing of the debt
incurred.

On the basis of this record. we hereby request that the Commission dismiss the complaint
immediateiv. with a tinding that there has been no violation of FEC rules. We also
request that the Commission make this matter completely public.

For vou. this whole thing may be only a simple and briet waste of yvour uime. But 10 us.
the original complaint constitutes a serious abuse of the process. Mr. Georgacas actively
publicized this complaint betore 1t was otficially tiled with the FEC. but who wiil compel
him to publiciv apologize when 1t 1s found to be untrue? He has chosen to consume the
limited time and resources of the Commission with nothing more than a purely partisan.
malicious. and talse cheap shot [t there are no sanctions for such behavior. isn't it further
encouraged. at a tremendous risk to the compelling public interest that the Commission is
charged to protect’

Sincerely.

7 P
S A g A e
Richard 8. Kahn

['reasurer

Subseribed and sworn to me ong th dav of Juls At

4 ! Y
( NNESQOTA
r-.,_..( TA COUNTY
My COMMESMOn GxDoes 11-3 87
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LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, dated January __ , 1991, is entered into by and between
DEAN ALGER, an individual ("Alger"), and WELLSTONE FOR SENATE, the
principal campaign committee of Minnesota Senator Paul Wellstone (the
"Committee”).

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, Alger and the Committee entered into a written lease agreement
on or about August 17, 1990 (the "Original Lease Agreement"), whereby Alger agreed
to lease certain personal property to the Committee on "commercially reasonable
terms”;

WHEREAS, neither Alger nor the Committee have been able to locate a copy
of the Original L.ease Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to re-document the Original
Lease Agreement and to clarify the terms of such agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Alger and the Committee hereby
agree as follows:

1. PROPERTY LEASED. Alger hereby leases to the Committee that certain
bus commonly kncwn as the "Wellstone Bus”, certificate of title no.
(the "Bus”), and all perscnal property attached or affixed to the Bus.

2. TERM. This Lease Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and
shall continue in effect until the earlier of the date on which the Committee
excerdses its purchase option described herein at paragraph 6 or the date thirty days

“e' either Alzer or the Comumittee gives the other written notice of its intention to

erminate this agreement. The provisions of this agreement shall also be deemed to
govern the terms of the Original Lease Agreement from August 17, 1990 untl the
date hereof.

3 RENT AND PAYMENT. The Committee shall pav Al ger the sum ¢
5165.00 per week as rent for the Bus. Rent shall be paid by check on the fir st dav ot

Nmontn. Kent snhail de "~rorateu to reflect the a\. ual number of Ga\ s in the

- - AP | Tho T -y - +} -
pavment period. 1ne L( ‘.3‘\"'@9 may “t“-\.‘“ the obligations Alger under
-~ - -y -'\‘ 1 .P-t - - s T nds BEal ™ -y [ T=ha % - - - v 4 } » b. ~ 1 -~
caragraphn « heredt against the rent ¢ ybl igations owed v the Committee to Alger
M NLOATNT AT TN 5 o T N s - | 11 Vvvas - Ryve - Y P
4 MAINTAINENCE. The Committee shall keep the Bus in good repai:
dANd WOorking oraer Alger Sshail f‘L’ responsibole tor /2% 0ot the T(“*\‘"&'—‘ e Ccost Of al.
repairs to the Bus swhich urred on or before November 6. 1990 The Committee

-l { L D . v oalalla . PO < 8 U W e eIt ~ L =



shall be resposible forgremaim'ng portion of repair costs’hich arose on or before
November 6, 1990 and all of the repair costs which have arisen or may arise after
November 6, 1990.

5. INSURANCE. The Committee shall provide, maintain and pay for
reasonably adequate public liability and property damage insurance. The Committee
shall be responsible for all risk of loss relating to the bus, including but not limited
to collision, theft or fire damage.

6. PURCHASE OPTION. The Committee shall have the option to
purchase the Bus from Alger for the sum of $3,200.00 plus all reasonable title and
transfer fees incurred by Alger in purchasing the Bus. The Committee may excercise
such option at any time w1thm one year from the date hereof and may extend such
option for an additicnal one year period upon the pavment of $25.00 to Alger. The
option may be excerdsed by tendering a check to Alger in the amount of the purchse
price. Upon excercise of this purchase option, Alger shall execute all reasonable
documentation necessary to sell, transfer and assign good title in the Bus to the
Committee. This purchase option shall survive the termination of this agreement
where termination is accomplished by notice pursuant to paragraph 2 hereof.

7. DEFAULT. An event of default under this agreement shall occur
where (1) the Comumittee fails to pav any amount due hereunder and such default
continues for a period of ten days; (ii) the Committee fails to comply with any
material obligation hereunder, other than a failure to pay, and such failure
continues for a penoa of 15 days after written notice of such failure; or (iii) Alger
fails to comply with any material obiigation hereunder and such failure continues
for a period of 15 davs after written notice of such failure. Upon the occurance of
one or more events of default, the aggrieved party may proceed by appropriate
actions either at law or in equity to enfcrce performance or to recover damages.
Where Alger has defaulted under his obligation to sell, transfer and assign good title
to the Bus upon excercise by the Committee of the option to purchase, the
Comummittee shall be entitled to an equitable remedy, including but not limited to
spedfic performance.

8. NOTICES. Any notice to either party by the other shall be deemed
received upon the earlier of receipt or three days after mailing if mailed postage
prepaid to the address written below or such other address as m av be subsequently

submitted Dy wrTitten notice

9 ENTIRE AGREE T -EMENTS OR
UNDERSTANDINGS n'\“‘ ( 'r: AND THE
"OMMITTEE WITH RESPE S SET FORTH
iEREDN This Le A\ gTeem t o not De alter r mog G except by a writaneg



10. APPLICABLE LAW. This Lease Agreement shall be governed by the
internal law, and not the choice of law provisions, of the state of Minnesota.

IN WITTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease
Agreement on or as of the day and year first above written.

M
Dean Alger

Address: 2Y32 fj"""\Avé. S,
mﬂJrLf,&‘L: man 368 (D

Wellstone For Senate

~ Byf %ﬂ( ]%%(/ig
s_ g7 < 4

PolTak OveeY

X Address: P?. Ry 6 SS8®
St F“/\T AN §8ICS —05%8




ExHIsr &

UNITED STATES SENATOR

Pa. DAVIDO WELLSTONE

- Wellstowe For Senate

& LED 5. AL e
3846 ELLIOT AVE. SO.
MINNEAFOLIS, MN 55407
(612) 822-4921 3/2?/7/
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In the Matter of
) Enforcement Priority

MISITRE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I INTRODUCTION

In accordance with the objectives of the Enforcement Priority System ("EPS™)
adopted by the Commission in May 1993, the Office of the General Counsel has
penodically recommended that the Commission not pursue cases that are stale or that, in
comparison to other pending matiers. do not appear to warrant the use of the
Commission’s limited resources. This General Counsel’s Report recommends the

Commission not pursue 43 cascs that fall within these catepones.
p g

1. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

A ¢critcal component of the Prionty System s identifying those pending cases that
do not warrant the further expenditure of Commission resources  Each incoming matter
i~ evaluated using Commussion-approved ¢nitena and cases that. based on their rating. do
not warrant pursutt relatve 1o other pending cases are placed in this category. By closing
such cases. the Commussion 1s able to use 11s imited resources to focus on more

impartant casces
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Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has identified 24 cases which do
not warrant further pursuit relative to other pending matters.! A short description of cach
case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively low priority and consequent
recommendation not to pursue each case is attached to this Report. Attachments 1-24.
As the Commission has previously requested. we have also attached responses and
referral materials where that information has not heen circulated previously to the
Commission. Attachment 25.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively greater resources when
the activity, and the zvidence of the actisity . are old. Accordingly, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission focus its efforts on cases involving
more recent acuvity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the current electoral
process and are a more cfficient allocation of our limited resources. To this end. this
Office has identified 19 cases that

this Office believes are
now oo old to warrant the use of the Commussion’s resources
These maners are MUR 4227 (Mellsione for Senate) ( Antachment 1). MUR 4273 (Jesse Wineberry)
(Attachment 21, MUR 4290 (Lincoln Club of Riverside County ) (Anachment 3). MUR 4292
{Concressman Ron Packard) (Aitachment 4). MUR 4293 {Willie Colon for Congress) {Attachment §).
MER 4292 (ALan Keves for President 96) (Antachment 6). MUR 4299 (UAW-V-CAP) (Antachment 7);
MUR 4512 (Sonoma County Republicans) (Anachment B). MUR 4316 (Ross Perol) (Anachment 9). MUR
S8 Parnck Combs for Congress) (Attachment 10). MUR 4324 (Buchanan for President) (Artachment
P11 MUR 4325 tDan Garstechi for Congress '96) (Anachment 12). MUR 4329 (Golden Door)
(Attachment 13 MUR 4330 (Trice Hanvey) (Attachment 14). MUR 4333 (WSB-TV) (Artachment 15).
MUR 4333 (Coy Communications) (Anachment 16). MUR 4336 (WSB-TV) (Anachment 17). MUR 4339
WSH-TV i rAnachmem 18). MUR 4348 (Soglin for Congress) (Anachment 19). MUR 4359 (Francis
Thompson tor Congress) (Attachment 20). MUR 4360 (W eyveand Commuttee) (Anachment 21); MUR

4363 M SB. TV i(Anachment 22). MUR 4364 (Friends of Jimmy Blake) (Atachment 23) and Pre-MUR
28 tDepariment of the Interiorr ¢ Attachment 24)
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Because our recommendation not to
pursue these cases is based on their staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. we have attached
responses and referral materials in those instances where the information was not

previously circulated. Attachments 26-45.

This Office recommends the Commission exercise its prosecutonal discretion and
no longer pursue the cases listed below effective September 3. 1996. By closing the
cases eflective that day. CED and the Lepal Review Team each will have the necessary

time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.
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1. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective September 3, 1996, and
approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

1) Pre-MUR 293

2) Pre-MUR 311

3) Pre-MUR 328

4) RAD Referral 95L-03
5) RAD Referral 95L-11
6) RAD Referral 95L-16
7) RAD Referral 95L-22
8) RAD Referral 95NF-21

B. Take no action, close the file effective September 3, 1996, and approve the
appropnate letters in the following matters:

1) MUR 4061
2) MUR 4074
3) MUR 4101
4) MUR 4146
S) MUR 4151
6) MUR 4175
7y MUR 4180
8) MUR 4184
9 NU'R 4198
10v NMMUR 4201
11y NMUR 4227
12y MU R 4232
153y MUR 4273
141 MUR 4290
15) MUR 4292
16y MUR 4293
170 NMLU'R 4294
1890 NMU'R 4299
19y NMUR 4312
2 MUR 3316
IV MUR DR
20 MUR 4324
3) MUR 4325
4) MUR 4329
5) MUR 4330
b MUR 4333
70 MUR 4334

AR AR |
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28) MUR 4336
29) MUR 4339
30) MUR 4348
31) MUR 4359
32) MUR 4360
33) MUR 4363
34) MUR 4364

C. Take no further action. close the file effective September 3, 1996, and approve
the appropriate letters in MUR 3826.

<r Z, //'77 /7 0/

Date awTence

General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Enforcement Priority. )

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21, 1996, the
Commissicn took the following actions on the General Counsel's
August 14, 1996 report or the above-captioned matter:

1. Decided by a vote of S5-0:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective September 3, 1996, and approve
the appropriate letters in each of the
following matters:

1) Pre-MUR 293
2) Pre-MUR 311
3) Pre-MUR 1328

4) RAD Referral 95L-03
S) RAD Referral 95L-11
6) RAD Referral 95L-16
) RAD Referral 95L-22
8) RAD Referral 95NFP-21
B. Take no action, close the file effective

September 3, 1996, and approve the
appropriate letters in each of the
fcllowing matters:

b MJE 4061
2) MUR 4C74
3) MTR 4101
4) MUFR 414¢
S) MUP 4151
€) MUR 417°¢
7 MUR 418BC
B MUFR 4184
S MUR 4198

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for Enforcement

Priority

August 23, 1996

10)
11)
12)
23)
14)
15)
16)
17}
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
32)
32)

33)

)

D

Comm.ssioners

4227
4232
4273
4290
4292
4293
4294
4299
4312
4316
4318
4324
4325
4329
4330
43133
4334
4336
4339
4348
4359
4360
4363
4364

39959983989399983999988543

Aikens,

Page 2

Elliott, McDonald,

McGarry. and Thomas voted affirmatively with

respec:

§-2¢-7¢

Date

Received .1 the Se
Circulated ©c the
Deadline fcr vote:

byr

zc each of

Attest:

the above-noted matters.

arjorie W. Emmons

Secrétary

»Crecariat: Wed. , Aug.
Commission: Pra., Aug.
wWed., Aug.

of the Commission
14, 199%¢ 4:56 p.m.
16, 1996 12:00 p.m.
21, 1996 4:00 p.m.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MASHINGTION DO 20400

SEP 06 1936
CERTIFIED MAIL
RE RECEIPT RE D

Chnis Georgacas, Chairman
Independent Republicans of Minnesota
480 Cedar Street, Suite 560

St Paul, MN 55101

RE: MUR 4227
Dear Mr. Georgacas:

On June 26, 1995, the Federal Elechon Commussion received your complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matier, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative  Accordingly, the Commission closed 1its file in this matter on September 3, 1996.
This matter will become pan of the public record within 50 davs.

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commassion's dismissal of
thisaction See 2 UiS.C §437gax8)

Colleen T. Sealander, Attormev
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4227

WELLSTONE FOR SENATE

Chns Georgacas, Chairman of Independent Republicans of Minnesota, filed a
complaint alleging that the Wellstone for Senate Committee (“Wellstone Committee™)
and Senator Paul Wellstone accepted campaign contnbutions in excess of the
contribution limits and failed to properly report debts dunng 1990-1991  He alleges that
Mr. Dean Alger exceeded the Act’s contribution limitations by contributing $910 in
funds and donating a bus. worth $3 500 to the campaign In the altemative, he alleges
that the Wellstone Committee used the bus throughout the campaign, neither paying for it
nor reporting any incurred any debt for using the bus  Foliowing the electuion, the
Wellstone Committee purchased the bus from Mr Alger

In response. the Wellstone for Senate Commitiee and Richard Kahn, as treasurer,
state that in August 1990, the Wellstone Commuitiee entered into a commercially
reasonable lease agreement with Mr Alger 10 use an old school bus The lease required
the Wellstone Commuttee to make cenain lease pavments 1o Mr. Alger subject to a nght
of set-off with respect 10 75% of the cost of repairs to the bus  Mr Kahen relavs that the
Wellstone Committee paid for repairs 10 the bus that significantly exceeded the
expectations of both parties. and. as a result of the repair set-off, the Welistone
Comminee owed nothing to Mr Alger until December. 1990 At that time the Wellstone
Commutiee incurred an unpaid lease oblization to Mr Alger and because the amount was
Jess than $S00 and less than 60 davs old. 1t was not repoited

The amount of money 1involved in this matier 1s not substanuial and there 1s no
indication of any sertous intent (o violate the FECA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCGTON DC 204610

SEP 06 1996
Richard S. Kahn, Treasurer

Wellstone for Senate
P.O. Box 65588
St. Paul, MN 55165

RE: MUR 4227
Dear Mr. Kahn:

On June 30. 1995, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter. the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against Wellstone for Senate and you,
as treasurcr. See attached narrative. Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter
on September 3. 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following centification of the Commission's vote.

If vou wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record pror to receipt of your
additional matcrials. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions. please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-
3400

~
o

\"g olleen T Sealander, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4227

WELLSTONE FOR SENATE

Chns Georgacas, Chairman of Independent Republicans of Minnesota, filed a
complai.t alleging that the Wellstone for Senate Committee (“Wellstone Committee™)
and Senator Paul Wellstone accepted campaign contnibutions in excess of the
contnibution limits and failed 1o properly report debts duning 1990-1991 He alleges that
Mr Decan Alger exceeded the Act’s contnbution limitations by contnbuting $910 in
funds and donaung a bus, worth $3,500, to the campaign. In the alternative, he alleges
that the Wellstone Commuittce used the bus throughout the campaign, neither paying for it
nor reperting any incurred any debt for using the bus  Following the election, the
Wellstone Committee purchased the bus from Mr Alger

In response, the Wellstone for Senate Commitice and Richard Kahn, as treasurer,
state that in August 1990, the Wellstone Commutice entered tnto a commercially
reasonable lease agreement wath Mr Alger 1o use an old school bus. The lease required
the Wellstone Committee to make certain lease pavments to Mr Alger subject to a right
of set-off with respect 10 75% of the cost of repairs 10 the bus  Mr Kahen relays that the
Wellstone Committee paid for repairs to the bus that sigmficantly exceeded the
expectanions of both parties, and. as a result of the repair set-off, the Wellstone
Commitee owed nothing to Mr Alger unul December, 1990. At that time the Wellstone
Commuttee incurred an unpaid lease oblhigation to Mr Alger and because the amount was
less than $500 and less than 60 davs old. 1t was not reported.

The amount of money 1imvolved in this matter 1s not substantial and there 1s no
indication of any serious Intent 1o violate the FECA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20401

§EP 0 6 19%

The Honorable Paul Wellstone
United States Senate

717 Hart Building
Washington, DC 20510

RE: MUR 4227
Dear Senator Wellstone:

On June 30. 1995, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against you. Seg attached narrative.
Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter on September 3. 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X]12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public. In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at any time following centification of the Commission's vote.
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
addinonal materials. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
receved.

I you have any questions. please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-

3400
Sricprely.
."-//.')". /L'
olleen T. Sealander. Attomeyv
Central Enforcement Docket
Attachment

Narralve
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WELLSTONE FOR SENATE

Chns Georgacas, Chairman of Independent Republicans of Minnesota, filed a
complaint alleging that the Wells:one for Senate Committee (“Wellstone Committee™)
and Senator Paul Wellstone accepted campaign contributions in excess of the
contribution limis and failed to properly report debts during 1990-1991. He alleges that
Mr. Dean Alger exceeded the Act’s contribution limitations by contributing $910 in
funds and donating a bus, worth $3,500, to the campaign. [n the alternative, he alleges
that the Wellstone Commuttee used the bus throughout the campaign, neither paying for it
nor reporting any incurred any debt for using the bus. Following the election, the
Wellstone Committee purchased the bus from Mr Alger.

In response, the Wellstone for Senate Commuittee and Richard Kahn, as treasurer,
statc that in August 1990, the Wellstone Committee entered into a commercially
rcasonable lease agreement with Mr. Alger to use an old school bus. The lcase required
the Welistone Commitiee to make cenain lease payments to Mr. Alger subject to a right
of sct-off with respect 10 75%0 of the cost of repairs 10 the bus. Mr. Kahen relays that the
Wellstone Commuttee paid for repairs 10 the bus that significantly exceeded the
expectations of both paruies, and, as a result of the repair set-off, the Wellstone
Commutiec owed nothing to Mr Alger until December, 1990 At that time the Wellstone
Commuttee incurred an unpaid lease obhgation 1o Mr. Alger and because the amount was
less than SS00 and less than 60 days old, 1t was not reported

The amount of money inmvolved in this matier 1s not substantial and there is no
indication of any senous inteat to violate the FECA
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Dean Alger
1496 W. Larpentur
St. Paul, MN 55113

RE: MUR 4227
Dear Mr. Alger:

On June 30. 1995, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Afier considering the circumstances of this matier. the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and 1o take no action against you. Seg attached narrative.
Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter on September 3, 1996.

The confidentiality provisicns of 2 U'.S.C. § 437g(a}12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following centification of the Commission's vote.,

If vou wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior 1o receipt of your
additional materials. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
receinved.

If vou have any queshons. please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-
3300

Central Enforcement Docket

Anachment
Narratin e
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WELLSTONE FOR SENATE

Chns Georgacas, Chairman of Independent Republicans of Minnesota, filed a
complaint alleging that the Wellstone for Senate Committee (“Wellstone Commitiee™)
and Scnator Paul Wellstone accepted campaign contrnibutions in excess of the
contribution limits and failed to properly report debts dunng 1990-1991. He alleges that
Mr Dean Alger exceeded the Act's contnbution limitations by contnbuting $910 in
funds and donating a bus, worth $3,500, to the campaign. [n the alternative, he alleges
that the Welldtone Committee used the bus throughout the campaign, neither paying for it
nor reporting any incurred any debt for using the bus. Following the election, the
Wellstone Commitiee purchased the bus from Mr Alger.

In response, the Wellstone for Senate Commitiee and Richard Kahn, as treasurer,
statc that in August 1990, the Wellstone Commitice entered into a commercially
rcasonable lease agreement with Mr Alger to use an old school bus. The lease required
the Wellstone Committee 10 make certain lease payments to Mr. Alger subject to a right
of set-off with respect 19 75%0 of the cost of repairs to the bus Mr Kahen relays that the
Wellstone Commuittee paid for repairs to the bus that significantly exceeded the
expuctations of both parties, and, as a result of the repair set-off, the Wellstone
Committee owed nothing to Mr Alger unul December, 1990 At that time the Wellstone
Commttee incurred an unpaid lcase obligation to Mr Alger and because the amount was
less than $500 and less than 60 davs old. 1t was not reported.

The amount of money involved in this matter 1s not substantial and there is no
indication of any senous intent to violate the FECA
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